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CHAIR MATEO: (gavel) The meeting of the Housing and Human Services Committee for
September 14th, 2006, will reconvene. For the record the Members present with us this
morning, the Vice-Chair of the Committee Member Pontanilla, Committee Members
Charmaine Tavares, Jo Anne Johnson, Council Chair Hokama. Also present with us we,
we have Councilmember Dain Kane. Thank you very much for joining us.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR MATEO: From the Administration the Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi, Jr., and from the
Department of Housing and Human Concerns Director Alice Lee. Committee Staff
analyst Gayle, Gayle Revels, and committee secretary Yvette Bantilan.
Members, this morning we have one item on the agenda, HHS-4, Housing ... the County
Housing Policy. We heard at the last meeting two proposals that was submitted to, to
Committee. The first proposal required an 80 percent requir. .. , comes with an 80 percent
requirement and addresses the 80 to the 200 percent median income category. The
second proposal that we heard requires 51 percent and addresses the 50 to the 140 percent
median income level. Prior to our recess, Council Chair Hokama indicated his interest in
formulating a proposal for our discussion today, and I will entertain that consideration. I
will, however, like to take this opportunity to express my privilege as Chair to share my
immediate concern regarding this process.
This is the time, today is the day to conclude our discussion on what this percentage
should be in a residential workforce housing policy. Our window is becoming smaller
and smaller. Whether or not we're able to pass this out of Committee by our Octobcr 5th
deadline at this time is questionable. We cannot lose sight of our mission that started
more than a year and a half ago, and for those who think that this policy is the answer and
the response to all of our County's affordable housing needs, you haven't been listening.
This policy at this point is that first step. There's many steps yet to go. This is not the
catchall. This is the beginning, and we need to understand that. We need to move
forward and we need to get consensus. At this time the Chair would like to ask Member
Hokama if you would please be able to share your recommendation with us at this
particular point, and the Chair this morning will also accept any other proposals that
would be available for our consideration. Thank you. Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman, thank you very much and I appreciate your
opening comments to this recess meeting. You know in between the recess on Tuesday,
Mr. Chairman, and this morning, I spent time, you know, I asked to chat with you and
thank you for your time. I've asked other people for their comments, financial, and to
people that are in the development community not associated with Maui per se, and I
decided Mr. Chairman not to bring forward a proposal from myself, but to state to you
and the Members of this Committee, and my colleagues that join this Committee this
morning that I am 100 percent behind the draft proposal you have presented to this
Committee to work from. So ifit is to move forward a 30 percent number, I'm willing to
go and move that forward out this morning from this Committee. I think we need to be
real, Mr. Chairman, about this initial step. It's not that silver bullet that's gonna kill the
boogeyman. I know that, you know that. I agree it's a multiple step. I think part of the
other components that we need work on in the future hopefully next term would be the
carrot portion of a stick and carrot program. I think we need to also look at a third
component that specifically addresses the rental component of housing and not just the
purchase proportion. I would say we all are very aware, Mr. Chairman, of the changes in
the market place. We've heard comments already from those that pay attention to it
daily. We know of the changes in the Feds position regarding interest rates. We know
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what's happening with other worldwide factors regarding material of building supplies. I
would say, Mr. Chairman, it gets more difficult if you keep changing the percentages
higher to know whether or not what is gonna impact this policy 'cause the pressure
shouldn't be on you, Mr. Chairman or the Members of the Council why the housing
policy didn't work. I state that because if the 30 percent is what we're gonna move
forward, that was the industries number. The pressure should be on the industry to
perform and either make it work, and if it fails we need to know why it failed, but it
shouldn't be because the pressure was placed on us to make it work. That's not the right
place to put it. You know there's many ways we can approach it, Chairman. I am ready
to craft out a workable smaller size ordinance to take this foundation forward, and that's
what I think you support a foundation to move forward. So if you ask me today I'm
gonna standby your proposal, Chairman, and if it's 30 it's 30. If it's 40 or a higher,
slightly higher number that's fine, but the pressure of making it work or not shouldn't be
back on the Council. It's gonna be out in the field, in the operation ... in the trenches
because I want a square peg to go in a square hole, Chairman. I don't want them bitching
about a circle and a square not fitting. We know it's not gonna work so why pass an
ordinance if it's not gonna work? So, Chairman, that's where I am. I am in support of
your position and I'm ready to vote in favor of it. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO:
Pontanilla.

Thank you, Mr., Mr. Hokama.

Members, additional comments?

Mr.

VICE-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Thank you, Chair. You know after much discussion and
hearing testimony, the 30 percent that was presented to this Council wasn't presented by
this body. It was presented by the Housing Task Force team. It was presented by the
financial people. It was also presented by the people that build the homes. If we're
gonna make this thing work, you know, we all need to be cooperating with one another,
and when you read the general plan as well as the community plan, it states that
government need to work with the developing community to provide affordable housing.
And if we're gonna hinder the development community in trying to provide affordable
housing, you know, like one testimony, testifier testified the other day, you know, you get
zero. So I'm, I'm willing to go with the recommendation that you had proposed earlier,
but I'd like to add that rather than review in three years that we review this policy in two
years. Give the policy time to work and I think two years is a good, good number. And
if we need to move up so be it we move up as far as the percentage. I know you've
worked very hard and diligently on this thing here, you know, to come so close and to kill
it, you know, I, you know, I see our work, you know, being delayed and probably wasted.
So I'm ready to move, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. I still am concerned about what I expressed
yesterday which was ... or the day before ... the percentages I guess being in a slightly
lower income bracket. I would prefer to go with the 50 percent or something along the
lines of my proposal, but I still think that we need some type of a mechanism and I know
3

HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 14, 2006

that in your proposal you had an increase. It was almost like a sliding scale for the higher
valued homes that are being built in a subdivision. If we could even integrate within that
portion of the policy the I guess the percentages ... in fact if you lower the threshold
instead of I think being homes over a million dollars maybe 750,000 and then use that
same kind of formula that, that I had introduced. For me that would at least give those
projects that have a larger margin of profit a greater responsibility because they will be
recouping more of their investment because they're gonna be producing higher cost
homes. So their margin is much richer than somebody that's doing a larger affordable or,
you know, gap and below. So that component I like of your proposal, but somehow
within that section of what I call the sliding scale I'd like to be able to integrate the
greater percentage going up to 50 percent. If we begin at 30 percent and use that, what I
would like to do is the component that I introduced then somehow integrate my
recommendation or something along those lines to where it goes to 50 percent. I think
yours only currently, Mr. Chair, goes to 40 percent is that correct?
CHAIR MATEO: It the ... the ownership, ownership starts at 80.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: At 80.
CHAIR MATEO: And rentals meets your proposed percentage.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, hut I still would like to include in the overall housing
policy ... if we're gonna go with 30 percent then to me it's even more important to begin
constructing homes at that lower end. And the reason I say that is because what we've
provided is for example someone can't make, you know, whatever the requirement is for
their qualification to purchase in those two lower categories my thought would be that if
the home is produced within that sales range then even some of the gap people, because
of the way that if it doesn't sell to this group then it moves on up through the series of
different income brackets, what is going to end up happening is that home would still be
made available to somebody that's in, in a range that is within the parameters that you've
set. So that, that basically is my thought. Those categories I think should be included
because I'm not so focused on the income as much as I am producing housing within
those ranges, and if people at the lower level can now qualify then at some point as, you
know, the 90 days or the 120 days expire for that offering to people within that income
bracket that'll be offered to the next tier so some of the gap people may actually qualify
to at least purchase homes that are within that range as long as they're constructed at
those prices. I think what we're doing then is we're giving product that is within a more
realistic price range, and now with the downward pressure coming from the housing
market itself I think you're gonna see a trending downward so that's why I'm still
advocating for something in those lower ranges as far as construction. Thank you, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Members, additional comments? Seeing none.
Any additional proposals that you would like to ... any Member would like to submit for
consideration? Ms. Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You know not being a Member of
this Committee I'm not able to forward an amendment, but I will be voting on the final
product that comes from this Committee, and as I have stated all a long I think that we
need to be cognizant of who we are building Maui County for, and to me that means that
we need to craft the percentage of housing dedicated for affordable housing to match the
demographics, the actual demographics of Maui County and ... and that means the
income groups that we actually have here. People who are working they know how
difficult it is to be able to afford the current housing that's here and so they've opted to
make other choices, and if that means paying exorbitant rent that's what they're doing. If
that means working two or three jobs that's also what they're doing and that sacrifices
quality of life, and quality of life in the broader sense is . . . impacts the way our
families ... the way that they can really enjoy Maui County on some level beyond
working a 60 hour work week that leaves no time for family, no time for recreation, no
time for the social pleasures that are a part of life. And so I think we're shortchanging
the workforce of Maui County if we don't craft the percentage of affordable to meet the
income demographics of what we actually have here. You know this is a cooperative
ordinance. It depends on the cooperation of the development community, but it doesn't
mean as you said it's the only tool that we have. This body right here has the choice to
approve high-end housing or not to approve it. You know developers want the highest
and best use that they can possibly get out of their development, out of their investment,
but that doesn't mean that we need to fall, you know, in step with that. And I think
because we haven't turned down all these high-end housing projects it's had a domino
effect, and because there's only that on the market it causes all the moderate price
housing to escalate in its value too. And so we are in essence cutting out the workforce
in the real estate market of Maui County by allowing this kind of housing to be built.
Our general plan specifically states that we are suppose to be giving priority to residential
housing. It doesn't say affordable housing, Mr. Chainnan. It says housing for our
resident popUlation over housing for I guess the resort population. I think it uses the tenn
speculative housing. And that's the other thing we're suppose to be limiting visitor
growth in Maui County, but every time we build high-end projects that are meant to be
for the second and third home market, we are increasing the visitor industry. We're
increasing it at the very high end but still they are visitors. They are not part of the
workforce of Maui County.
So Ms. Johnson's proposal that she gave the other day is the closest to any proposal that
I've seen that I think addresses the needs of the actual residents in Maui County. Based
on what the demographics are, again, most of our residents make below 100 percent of
the median income. They have a right to enjoy the American dream like anybody else
across the United States. It's not their fault that our economy only provides jobs at less
than the living wage, and I believe it's government's responsibility to provide adequate
housing for its resident population. That's why HUD was developed to make sure that
those people have adequate housing, and that they can share in the equity that the
American dream brings instead of throwing their money away on rent every month. So
personally for myself, Mr. Chainnan, I would be supporting Ms. Johnson's proposal, and
5
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of everything that we've, we've seen before us in the year and half that you've worked so
hard on this I think that meets the needs of our people most specifically, and I think
would allow, would allow this ordinance to really produce homes that our residents can
use and can take advantage of. So that's my input at this point, Mr. Chainnan. Thanks
for the opportunity.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Thank you very much. Members, additional
comments? Hearing none. At this point, Members, we're looking at three different, three
different recommendations at this particular time. The first recommendation is Ms.
Member Tavares' recommendation - 80 percent addressing the 80 to 200 percent median
income level. The second recommendation is that submitted by Ms. Johnson ~ 51
percent requirement addressing the 50 to the 140 percent median income level. And the
third recommendation from Mr. Hokama referring back to the original policy with its 30
percent requirement that covers the 80 to the 160 percent median income levels.
Members, you've got three proposals to look at, and the Chair would like for us this
morning to be able to come to some kind of an agreement or consensus on one of these
proposals so we can move on with the rest of the proposal. Comments, Members? Ms.
Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. I really appreciate the work that
you and Staff have done on this proposal, and I had accepted the fact that we were going
to address the 80 percent and above no matter what, and the 79 percent and below would
be addressed in another fashion or part of the next step because as we keep pointing out
that 80 percent and below is the group that has all of the access to tax credits, Federal
subsidies, Federal special programs, and others. I am very concerned that we are not
focusing on what I think we were suppose to focus on here which was in that gap group,
the people who did not qualify for those types of housing subsidies. It was interesting to
me to hear some of the testimony the other day when some of the complaints are
about ... or the concerns or the challenges are about tbe fact that we cannot process as a
County we cannot process applications, pennits, whatever, through, and yet at the same
time the reason or one of the major reasons why our County isn't working at 100 percent
capacity is the fact that people who might want to work here can't afford to live here, and
that has happened over and over and over again as we've heard in other committees or as
we talked with other departments. We can't get engineers, we can't get planners, we
can't get those kinds of people that provide the services that this community needs, and
we keep talking about ways to keep our police officers here, our nurses, teachers,
etcetera. This is the group that I thought we were focusing on when we were
starting ... embarking on this project. I cannot agree to a 30 percent even as a starting
point. Because if we had no developer in Maui County developing 30 percent and Ie ... ,
or more than 30 percent, then we can say yeah, we don't know enough about it, but we do
have developers that are developing to fit this gap group. The 20lG is a process that's
being used for 51 percent affordable and that covers a whole range all the way down to
the 50 percent and below. So there's got to be a way that this becomes workable so that
we can serve our community and make sure that the people who provide the essential
services in our community have a place to live. I don't think ... I know teachers that are
6
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working as bartenders and cocktail waitresses in order to afford where they're living.
And this, this is really ludicrous. And if yOU ... and if a person ... I mean you're talking
about quality of life. If a person in one of those professions has to work more than one
job in order to survive in our community then it's gonna take a toll somewhere, and for
the teacher the toll is gonna be in the classroom. The toll is gonna be our future. What
happens with our kids? And the same can be said for the police officers. If police
officers have to work another job in order to make it, then how effective are they in their
regular job or their job that they're hired for as their main job, and that's the health
and ... protecting the public safety. You know the development community out there
can work with us to do this, and I, I still keep going back to and I wish those developers
who build these projects would come and step forward and say they can do it, but we
have two projects ongoing right now that are providing that kind of, of housing for our
workforce, and that's the Waikapu project down the road here, and the Hale Mua project
up the road. So if those folks can still do projects with affordability the way we'd like to
have for affordability, then others can do it also. I'm really concerned about that, Mr.
Chair. I think that if we don't take some sort of stand and, you know, I'd be willing to
admit that okay, maybe 80 percent is too much to swallow all at one time, but 30 percent
is much too low and, you know, the percentage is one thing, that's one thing. The other
thing is what groups are we targeting in this. So if the percentages gonna go down, then
I'm proposing that in my, my proposal that we knock off the higher ends and move the
scale down to the lower percentages of the median income, but I believe that we ... you
know our whole quality of life is gonna be affected by this. We keep having a situation
where we're turning away the professionals that we need here in our community to make
it work. The, the ... I mean I don't know what else to say about this. I think we've
discussed this over and over again about the cost of housing here, and that is a deterrent
to us bringing in, maintaining the people that we need in order for this community to
function as a community. And I think we all need to take responsibility for it. I mean
these business people have been talking with me since this 80 percent business came out,
and business people are telling me that they're finding it very difficult to maintain their
employees because there isn't housing available for them, reasonable housing. And this
is gonna only to continue on a depressing path as far as I am concerned as people move
away, and we've seen people that we know, you and I know that have moved away from
this island because it's just not possible for them to survive with the economy or with the
cost of housing, rental and purchase. So I am going to still, you know, ask us to consider,
you know, something higher than 30 percent and maybe there is a middle ground
between 30 and 80, and falling short of that I hope that we'll be able to craft some other
part of the legislation where there will be preferential ... totally preferential treatment for
those developers who are willing to step forward and do the 70, 60, or even 80 percent, or
100 percent affordable housing, and not just give lip service to fast tracking or permits,
but really get some teeth behind what it is the County can do to help this particular
situation 'cause I think we wanna encourage that. We have developers that are
contributing huge amounts of money for other types of improvements not directly related
to their project, but that are helping the community. I think we need to make allowances
and for those types. So perhaps part of that percentage is that if they are willing to say
(end of tape IA) be use for that road that they're gonna use can become a credit for part
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of the affordable housing requirement. So every development I think has to be looked at
on a case-by-case basis and a determination made as to what is the public benefit to this
project going forward. And if there is a public benefit that greatly exceeds what we
might have to give up in precious resources for this project, then we make that decision.
So those are my comments, Mr. Chair. I just don't want us to lose sight of what we
originally had planned when we started going down this, this road, and to address that
gap housing group of the employees that we need so desperately in our community. And
just ask the Members to consider that as they are mulling over in their minds what they
would like to see out of the policy. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, if we could have perhaps about a 10 minute
recess. I'd like to try to work on Section 2.96.040 and just see if I can come up with a
little bit different percentage because I like the sliding scale, but I also think that as Ms.
Tavares said to reach some kind of middle ground and then look at a greater percentage
so I'd like an opportunity to do that.
CHAIR MATEO: I'm sorry, you cited which section?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's 2.96.040 residential workforce housing requirements.
And it's, it's where you basically go up based on the sale or the construction price of the
units that are offered within a particular development. I have a little bit different formula
I'd like to work on, but it'll just take me a little bit to see if I could work with Staff and
come up with something.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, any objections taking a five minute ... ten minute break at this
point?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I had one question.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Question in regards to 2.96.060, the latest
draft that we have is dated ... (pause) ... September the 12'h.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Sixth.
CHAIR MATEO: Staff, the recent ... the current, the latest date of our draft.
MS. REVELS: The current draft bill on the draft itself is dated September
would be dated earlier because we had to post one week early.

8

12th

The cover letter

HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County ofMaui

September 14, 2006

VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, I just wanted to address that one particular section in
regards to the ownership units and the breakdown.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know Member Tavares brings out an interesting point, you
know, looking at the gap group, on your original document, you know, that was indicated
was 20 percent of the ownership unit shall be for gap income, and in the latest version
you know we identified the gap income and you know looking at the three categories,
lower gap, moderate gap, above-moderate gap income, you know, I still can support the
percentage that were indicated for the three gap groups meaning that we're gonna take
some of the affordables up to 200 percent of median income which, which will providc
housing for the so-called semi-professionals and professionals, the service people that we
have here in Maui County. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, any objections to a ten minute break?
I'm sorry. Ms. Lee, did you wauna comment ... I'm sorry.
MS. LEE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Before you break I just wanted to make a comment because
hopefully it might shed a little bit of light on what percentages Councilmember Johnson
might be working on, maybe not. I believe everybody's intentions are good, and I have,
you know, the greatest regard for all of you, but I really believe that all of us, all of you
need to make a distinction between what we want and what we are able to deliver. And I
believe we need a housing ordinance that is workable, sensible, and fair. You know I
think those should be the criteria. And we need ... as far as the Administration goes, we
follow a comprehensive strategy. We don't follow one policy, and we don't follow one
ordinance because like the range of affordable needs is so wide from those who have
nothing to the gap group, and those needs are all different. When you're talking about
the 0 to 50 percent group you're really talking about those in transition, students, seasonal
workers, senior citizens, the disabled, all of those are in the 0 to 50 percent group as well
as others who have difficulty finding jobs, but that's pretty much that group. And the
way we address that group is, is ... and we really appreciate what you did recently in the
budget coming up with a rental assistance program, and these are the kinds of programs
that we need for that category. We have our Section 8 programs that helps over 4,000
people with rental assistance. We have the additional money that the Council gave. We
have you know other sources of sometimes State and Federal monies for that group, yeah.
Because it's not that simple to satisfy the needs of that group. Often times what needs to
accompany assisting that group would be case management and a lot of programs, and a
lot of assistance, transportation programs, work training programs, all those kinds of
programs so it ... we view that as, as a special group needing certain kinds of assistance.
And as you go up higher the income categories then you require less and less assistance,
but if we were to concentrate on assisting people in that category with these kinds of
programs like the rental assistance program, giving incentives to ... maybe tax incentives
to landlords to their lower their rents and then in return they get some kind of a tax
incentive at the end of the year, those kinds of programs I think would be very, very
9
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effective and benefit that particular income group the most as opposed to trying to get
them into ownership housing. So I thought, you know, I hope maybe that sheds a little
bit of light as you trying to decide on how to deal with your income categories. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms ... , thank you Ms. Lee. Ms. Johnson, hearing, hearing that
you still interested in pursuing a change?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Because even if the categories were left as they are
right now in your proposal, I still wanna come up with a formula that the greater the cost
of the market price housing then the greater the percentage would he so I wanna work on
that section as I spoke about. So even if you left those percentages like they were in the
original proposal ... I understand what Ms. Lee is saying. It's just hard sometimes that if
you ... even if you're a gap income individual where you're earning a higher level of
income, my concern is always which came first the chicken or the egg? Are your having
to earn higher income by doing those three and four jobs to get into housing in that
range? Or if the housing was available at a lower cost, would you then move into one of
the lower groups and drop off either one or two of your extra jobs? So it's as I said the
other day I don't know which drives which, but I think people have those extra jobs just
so they can afford to get into that. So I think if we just look at it and flip that kind of
thinking, maybe what we could do is if we produce housing in a lower cost category then
I think we'd be actually giving some relief to those individuals that are totally stressed
out by having to run from one end to the island to the other just to get to the next job. So
that's kind of the way I'm looking at it, but I agree I want something to go forward. Half
a loaf is better than none, but at this point I would like an opportunity to at least just work
on that one section.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Ms. Johnson. The Chair will, will allow Ms. Johnson
the opportunity to state her case. If there's anything that I am gonna really stand on is
giving each of the Members the opportunity to have their say on the determination of the
number we're gonna use. So at the call of the Chair ten minute recess. Ms. Johnson, is it
okay for you to complete by 10 a.m.?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think so. It may not be in typed form, but at least I can you
know put the idea out there and see if it'll fly. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. We will return to the chamber 10 a.m. Recess. (gavel)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

9:53 a.m.
10:12 a.m.

CHAIR MATEO: (gavel) Meeting will reconvene. Members, thank you very much. All of you
have in front of you a copy of Ms. Johnson's consideration. Ms. Johnson if you'd like to
go over this with the Committee?
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair. Basically what I did was in the section
2.96.040, because I feel that there's more than one way to achieve housing that is within
a range that our residents can afford, I used your philosophy and used the sliding scale.
So beginning with number I when more than fifty percent of the dwelling units and/or
new undeveloped lots in the development are offered for sale for less than five hundred
thousand dollars, thirty percent of the total number of units shall be sold or rented to
residents within the income-qualified groups established by this ordinance. So I went
down on that one to the cost of five hundred thousand dollars.
Then on the second part when more than fifty percent of the dwelling units and/or new
undeveloped lots in the development are offered for sale for more than five hundred
thousand and less than seven hundred and fifty thousand, forty percent of the total
number of units and/or lots shall be sold or rented to residents within the
income-qualified groups established by this ordinance.
And number three was when fifty percent or more of the dwelling units and/or new
undeveloped lots in the development are offered for sale for more than seven hundred
fifty dollars, fifty percent of the total number of units and/or lots shall be sold or rented to
residents within the income-qualified groups established by this ordinance.
And then in the last one I did put in for all new lodging or dwelling units in a hotell put
forty percent of the total shall be sold or rented to residents within the income-qualified
groups established by the ordinance.
And my reasoning on the last one was that years ago we use to have an employee housing
requirement which was really separate from an affordable housing requirement. Because
hotels and timeshares are very unique in that they pose two problems. They put pressure
both on the affordable market for people that are providing ancillary services or people
that just live in the community who are competing with some of the vacationers that
come and they also need to provide for employee housing, I thought that basically that
should be 20 percent for each of those categories and that was my reasoning for doing
that for the hotels. I know that some individuals are concerned about the island of
Molokai, Lanai, other areas where the income is really low, but what I tried to do was
also in the categories what I did was I adjusted that to be 20 percent and this is under
2.96.060 the residential workforce housing restrictions, and I just went to a 20 percent in
the below-moderate income and I guess ... wait ... and, and ... oh, I guess we have two
below-moderate incomes so anyway that seems to be a redundancy there. Anyway, what
I had done was I ... my intention was to go for 20 percent categories with bumping out
that first tier based on what was stated by Ms. Lee. And so I would just propose that
there be 20 percent in the five categories that were established.
MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair, point of clarification.
below-moderate income.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So that, that's it, Mr. Chair, and I, I put it out there because I
still believe that we do need to have some kind of way to try to provide ... instead of an
incentive this would be a disincentive for people to provide really, really high-end
housing which as most of us know our local residents can't afford. So I think it goes with
the spirit of what Ms. Tavares is trying to achieve. It's not everything, but I put it out
there for consideration as a I guess a compromise between what we're looking at and,
you know, what has been spoken about in the community and particularly the comments
that came back from the commissions because they tend to agree with the higher
percentages but we have to be realistic. So if people want the 30 percent then they're
gonna have to come to the table with offering homes that are in a more realistic category.
And if that means smaller lots as Mr. Hokama had said the other day, then so be it, but
that, that is for consideration at this point. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Members, comments on Ms. Johnson's proposal?
Okay. Thank you very much. Members, we're gonna go to the proposals that we have
with us and we can ... we'll go ahead and start with Ms. Johnson's so everything's kinda
fresh in our mind at this particular point. Again, Ms. Johnson's proposal we have, we all
have it in front of us with the 51 percent and the adjustment she made to her percentages
and now the inclusions of Section 2.96.040 and 2.96.060.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and basically what I'm doing Mr. Chair
withdrawing my other proposal and offering this as a substitute for that proposal.

IS

I'm

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, any, any last comment before I ask you to
take a position on that particular proposal? Hearing none. Anyone in support of Ms.
Tavares ... excuse me, Ms. Johnson's proposal at this point? Thank you very much.
Thank you, Ms. Johnson.
Ms. Tavares 80 percent addressing the 80 to 200 percent. Ms. Tavares, any comments at
this time?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman-CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --I think we have a range of opportunities here, and you
know as the market seems to be coming down right now, you know, I think we can ... I
can safely say we can move the percentage down by deleting the two groups at the top.
So if you're looking at my chart that would leave us at about 64 percent. If we take out
the moderate gap income and the above-moderate gap income . . . it would bring it
around the 64 percent area, but I still am keeping it within the 80 percent and higher.
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You know I think Mr. Chair also that you know as I was alluding to earlier that in, in this
process of having, you know, let's say if we round it off to 60 percent for discussion
purposes, if we have an incentive program that affords opportunities for flexibility within
or meeting the proposal requirements by offsetting other things such as credits for other
regional improvements or ... yeah, other regional improvements or addressing impacts
that are of a regional nature and not so much the impacts of that particular development, I
think that there should be a credit system for that and ... you know and other incentives
like that. I think we haven't talked enough about the incentives section of this proposal.
So you know there are other things that are floating out there that could be, could be
used, and the cash in-lieu of we haven't really gotten around to discussing that in any
great detail, but they work hand in hand with whatever the percentages are that are gonna
he decided upon. So, Mr. Chair, T, I would you know ask the Members to consider at
least that, that part as a starting, but I would say if we're gonna drop to ... if we're gonna
drop the percentages any more then we have to do something about the lower groups.
CHAIR MATEO: So, so Ms. Tavares am T hearing you that the number we're using as the
required you're indicating 60 percent for dis ... , or was that just for discussion purposes?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah that ... you know I ... we're all ... we're about
compromise here in trying to find something that works, and as I have said repeatedly the
80 percent proposals that I threw out there was to get everybody's attention. I also made
a statement when I threw that out that people seem to forget that this percentage to work
was gonna depend on a whole lot of incentives on the other, you know, on the
government's part particularly to make this workable, and I felt this was workable but it
had to go hand and hand with a very attractive incentive package. So we haven't really
talked about the incentive packages, but then I received some information also that the
above-moderate gap income is pretty much ... where there are housing available now
given that the market has started to go down a little bit. So I think if we wanna focus on
that middle group that we, you know, I can take out the, the above-moderate gap income
and the moderate gap income whieh according to my chart would then leave 64 percent
which we could just round to 60 percent at this point and use that as a revised proposal.
And to me, Mr. Chair, the lower we go down in percentage the fewer incentives there
will be as far as I'm looking at this.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Okay, Members, we have Ms. Tavares'
proposal before us. The original proposal at 80 percent covering--and Ms. Tavares
correct me if I'm, if I'm wrong--the income, the median income levels would be 80 to
100, 140 to 160, 160 to 180, and 180 to 200. Are those the ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, those are the one's that are in there now.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: What I'm proposing is that we adjust that.
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CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: To knock off the top two so it would go up to the 160
percent. So it would be from the 80 percent-CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER T A VARES: --of median income to 160 percent.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Urn ...
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I just ... my only question was what are the percentages
then? Are they same-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Do you have the chart?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I got it right in front me.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's in there? Okay, the chart that where it says 64 percent
on the far right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So, you know, the percentages are in there at 16, 60 ... at 16
percent at each of the categories basically but, you know, those percentages can also be
adjusted.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, I see what you're saying. So the percentages would stay
the same and you're still not including the bottom two groups.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, one of, one of the things that I might ask is with
regard to some of ... like the Section 8 housing vouchers ... or how are we doing on our
Section 8? Are we totally tapped out are we Ms. Lee?
MS. LEE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So how many vouchers do we have out there?
MS. LEE: Over 1,400.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And how many people are there ... is there a wait list for the
vouchers?
MS. LEE: About close to 2,000 people on the wait list.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So and those 2,000 people would be in those first two
categories then is that correct or in the first category?
MS. LEE: Anyone wanting to be eligible for the program needs to earn 50 percent or less of the
median income.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So we've got 2,000 people in that first category that
are looking for housing and that's why I still, you know, even though I know my proposal
didn't, you know, it lopped off the bottom one I'm still concerned about that. I wonder,
Mr. Chair, if Ms. Tavares might consider within the framework of my proposal where
she's wanting to achieve even the 60 percent, I think I went to 50 percent, even if she
wanted to go there's one category did not put in which you had had in your original
proposal which was for homes that were over a million dollars. And I wonder if she
would consider maybe integrating that category and then bumping up the percentage to
achieve the percentage she's talking about. So I throw that out there as, you know, an
additional twist. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONT ANILLA:
Vouchers.

Thank you.

Question for Ms. Lee in regards to Section 8

CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can Section 8 Vouchers be utilized for home purchase?
MS. LEE: Eventually, yes.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: It could. And that would be on the ... payment ... monthly
payments can be made out of the Section 8 Vouchers?
MS. LEE: Yes. However, we don't have any extra vouchers at this time, and nor do we have
administrative rules and programs set up for the homeownership program as yet.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: And so this would be the life ofthe I guess mortgage?
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MS. LEE: No. The way the homeownership program would work is if you are a Section 8 client
right now and you have a voucher and you convert that voucher to a for purchase use
then you would have ... let's say you're getting a subsidy of a $1 ,000 a month right now,
you could apply that $1,000 toward a mortgage for IS years, and then you no longer have
the voucher.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: No repayment.
MS. LEE: No repayment.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. One more question. It's similar to the home
program then or different where you provide like say a $15,000 down payment?
MS. LEE: The home program is, is it's kind of a general program and we've used monies from
that program for the first-time home buyers program, and yes, under the home programs
restrictions, if 15,000 were loan to you for a down payment, after IS years that loan
becomes a grant.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Pontanilla. And Ms. Lee, as you started your
comments the first question was whether the funds could be used for home purchase you
said eventually?
MS. LEE: Yes. Number one, we don't have vouchers right now, and number two, we don't
have the administrative rules which sets up the program.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Okay. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I just wanna follow up on that Section
8 questioning. Earlier Ms. Lee you said that you had ... there were 4,000 people for
Section 8. What was that 4,000 figure that you quoted?
MS. LEE: Are ... the average family is about three people per, per household.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, so it's 4,000-MS. LEE: So it's 3 times 1,400 people.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Three times 1,200 people.
MS. LEE: Four hundred people.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So we have 12,000 vouchers out for 4,000 people.
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MS. LEE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: To house 4,000 people.
MS. LEE: We have 1,400 clients, individuals who have an average household of three people so
when you multiply 3 times 1,400 that gives you over 4,000 people that we're helping
daily for rental, with rental assistance.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, and then, and then in answer to Ms. Johnson's
question when she asked how many vouchers you said 1,200 vouchers so ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No. Fourteen hundred.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you mean 1,400 vouchers?
MS. LEE: I thought I said 1,400. I said 2,000 on the wait list.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. Okay so then that, you know, let's just add the wait
list with, with the number of vouchers I guess you'd have ... that would be 3,400
families waiting or ... ostensibly if we had the vouchers 3,400 people would be able to
take advantage of it ... but that doesn't mean that there aren't more people who if they
knew that they might get a chance wouldn't sigu up because we have close to 14,000
people in this income category, and so you know while it's a good program I don't want
people to get the impression that this segment of the community is being fully (end of
tape lB) because obviously it's a very small percentage of that population who would
ever get a change to use this Section 8. So I just wanted to bring that up, Mr. Chair,
because I think it's very relevant that if we are not going to be addressing this segment of
the population who make $32,850 a year of which there's 14,000 people in our
population in that category, then I think we need to find a way to make some heavy
adjustments in that direction in other programs because, you know, I'm all for helping out
policemen, and teachers, and all of those folks, but I think we need to recognize that the
lower income groups and just for people's knowledge low income is $52,560. I make
less than that as a Council Member and so do you, and I'm a single person so that's the
only income I have so I'm below low income, and then people who are very low income
are making 32,850. I think that we cannot leave these people out of this program, and
you know currently the proposal from Ms. Tavares doesn't recoguize them in this
affordable housing breakdown as ... and you know if you're making ... if you're
making 80 percent of the median income which is 52,560, then the house that you
would ... and this is a three-bedroom home, the house you would qualify would sell for
$230,699 and I think that that's a doable thing. And we've looked at what the costs are
and, you know, we get a wide range of what the actual cost of a home to build it could be
depending on who's giving us the numbers. And you know I think it's totally doable to
expect that houses could be built for $230,000 and ... you know the whole idea is that
the higher priced homes carry a profit with them, and so that profit helps make up for the
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lack of profit in the lower end, and that's what this whole affordable housing program is
suppose to do. I mean tbis is the way tbey do it all across the nation. So I mean I don't, I
don't wanna see us just adopting a policy that forces developers to build houses in certain
income brackets. I want them to build houses for those income brackets tbat aren't
getting houses built because there's not enough profit in it for 'em. You know this
County in the past built for this segment of our population. Dream City was built for the
plantation workers. And you kuow what? They got 10,000 square foot lots so they could
have some dignity of space. And so why can't we do that today? Because the pressure
of the world market has escalated our land value so high that it's all about squeezing
people in to still maximize profits. And I'm sorry I don't think that provides quality of
life for people. What you end up with is people with their windows closed so they can
have some privacy, and people who never go out in their yard because it's so small. I
think people deserve to have a little garden space, a little place for their kids to play in the
backyard and, you kuow, that's what comes with homeownership, and I know I'm getting
a little off the mark here, but I just wanted to make that statement because, you kuow, if
we're trying to ensure quality of life for the residents of Maui County, we gotta make
sure that we are addressing those specifics and not just think that well everybody at 80
percent and below is gonna be taken of by HUD programs. There is not enough money
to address the population, and again, the population at 80 percent and below the median
income ... is at least 20 some thousand people that I think we need to address.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members, we have Member
Tavares's proposal on the floor, but Member Tavares used the word compromise at this
particular point, and instead of just at this point dealing with that one proposal at this
particular point in time, Member Tavares if! may, we've listened to the discussion for a
year and a half plus, yeah. The proposal that you bring forward at the 80 percent did
what you intended to do. It, it shook everybody up, yeah. At this particular point in time
you're talking compromise we're kind of talk of coming up with a number that would be
palatable at this time to at least to start the pol. .. , .you know addressing the policy with.
In, in looking at compromise, if we're looking at, you kuow, 40 percent when 50 percent
of the dwelling units and/or lots are for sale at less than one million dollars, and 50
percent when 50 percent or more of the dwellings and lots are sold for over a million
dollars, and the income, the median income levels would be from the 80 percent up to the
160 percent brackets. Members, would ... I need for you to comment on a compromise
perhaps if it could be either accepted as such.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Support.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, just ... because yours is kind of integrated with
mine, the only thing I'd say I'll support it, but if on the hotel if we could do 40 percent
for the reasons that I stated because that one doesn't have that threshold. I would just say
I would prefer that we do the 40 percent there for the reasons that I stated previously.
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CHAIR MATEO: The Chainnan has no problem with, with that recommendation of 40 percent.
Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just a question for Corp. Counsel, Mr. Chainnan, please.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: We have a specific chapter in the Code for hotel related I
guess housing. So do you have any counsel to this Committee this morning with what
was just presented from Ms. Johnson to the Chainnan and whether or not it'll be an
additional ordinance that needs to amend the specific chapter that deals with hotel related
housing.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair, Member Hokama, my understanding is that this bill, ordinance
proposes to repeal that chapter in its entirety. And it's found on ...
CHAIR MATEO: Staff.
MR. KUSHI: At page 18, Section 3 of the proposed bill apparently it says Section 3. Chapter
2.94, Maui County Code, is repealed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Corporation Counsel. Chainnan, again, yeah,
that's the proposal. So if that moves forward it makes it clear what happens to the
existing, but if that doesn't go, do we need to make revisions to the existing Code?
MR. KUSHI: If this doesn't go then ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: The portion of the repeal.
MR. KUSHI: Oh ... then ... then I would say you have an existing Chapter 2.94 which
conflicts with whatever you put in this one. I think the Committee should address that.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Chainnan. I'm done.

Okay. Thank you for your comments. Thank you, Mr.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
I just wanna clarify because the way this reads
regarding ... it says all new lodging or dwelling units in a hotel, 40 percent of the total
number of units shall be sold or rented to residents within the income-qualified groups.
You know this is quite different than the ordinance that we currently have regarding
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hotels. It's, it's basically employee housing, one unit for every four hotel rooms. It
doesn't say anything about them being lodging or dwelling units, and I think the way this
reads, and please correct me if I'm wrong, that this is targeting hotel conversions for
hotels, all the hotels now that are converting to condominium units because it's saying
that 40 percent of the number of units shall be sold or rented to residents. So I don't
know that we want to do away with the existing ordinance and replace it with this
because I think it's two different things, two different animals. One is targeting
employee housing for hotels and the other ... this appears to be targeting condominium.
condomization or whatever you want to call it, selling timeshared units or condominium
units within a hotel that we're seeing happening right now on the island because
obviously you wouldn't be selling a hotel room to a resident so I just wanted to clarify
that. Could I get any support from Corp. Counsel on my interpretation.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi are you ready to provide a response?
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, Mr. Chair, Member Anderson, yeah, I kind of noticed that also. It needs to
be cleared up and cleaned up, and it's capable of being cleared up. I think from the Staff
and from a drafting stand point we just need to know what your number would be.
Obviously if somebody was to put up a hotel they wouldn't put 40 percent rental units in
there, but they would have to make it 40 percent of the total number of hotel rooms
offsite I think I believe that's the intent.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's not what it says. It says-MR. KUSHl: Well, I know that's not what it says but, you know, once you get the number I'm
saying we can work it out. The other one is that you should make it clear it covers
timeshares, but I believe the definition of timeshare is included in the hotel so ... but you
should make it clear.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so Mr. Chair, what was ... I mean what was the
intent? Did ... was this your proposal? And so what was your intent behind it?
CHAIR MATEO: The intent was to be sure that it did include hotels, it did include timeshares
as well so that we would not leave that newly growing segment out.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so that would include hotels that are converting to
condominiums?
CHAIR MATEO: Yes. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so that is the intent behind this?
CHAIR MATEO: The intent behind it, yes--
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
requirement of a hotel?

It has nothing to do with the employee housing

CHAIR MATEO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR MATEO: It just puts ... it just is a lot more specific in giving them the total number of
requirements that they would be obligated to comply with.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Now, with this ... is the intent behind this
also to address those hotels that currently exist and may be converting now or looking to
convert in the future to a condominium project?
CHAIR MATEO: Well, that would be all a part of considerations in-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because-CHAIR MATEO: --making it inclusive.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because a hotel that currently exist has already ostensibly
fulfilled their requirement for four, for an employee unit for every four hotel units, but if
they are converting then this provision would apply is that correct?
CHAIR MATEO: Ifthe, if the hotel is, is an existing hotel that goes through growth say, yeah,
without an actual conversion, then that would be part of the new lodging, okay, so they
would comply. If it's an existing hotel that is going through a conversion as far as I'm
concerned the conversion is part of a new lodging system, a new facility so the Chair at
this point would include that conversion.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I think then we should put that language in
there that it includes currently existing hotels who may convert to (inaudible)
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, you know, to reiterate what Mr. Kushi just indicated, at this particular
point in time though we can just come out and agree on the number then we could clean
the language, and as it comes back again for review we would be able to be sure that we
clean the language enough to make it as specific and inclusive.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I just wanna be clear on the intentions so that ... 'cause
that does playa part in the number. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, thank you. Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members, we had the
compromise on the floor. Ms. Tavares you like to comment on that, on that compromise
or we need to ... 'cause we can vote on all ofthis separately.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, you know, I think that we're trying to work
toward something that's workable. You know I there is a, there is, and we all have
recoguized there is a need for the housing in the lower income brackets which is not
covered by your proposal or by mine, and yet I believe that when we started this, I'll say
it again when we started to work on this we were targeting a specific group. I think that
the very low income and low income groups can, their needs can be, you know, satisfied
through further work on a, an addition or an amendment to this ordinance. Once we have
a skeleton, there are also some other proposal that might, you know, might be interested
where we have some other versions where part of our requirement is mandatory and part
is not a requirement but is a incentive based voluntary, you know, like I said it has to go
hand in hand with the incentives. We can't just have one thing but if we're, you know,
we're gonna, if we're going to go to the 40 percent area as a point, I still think we should
stay in our 80 percent area of median income. I don't-CHAIR MATEO: It is.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, it is. I don't wanna drop it further-CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
situation.

--at this point 'cause I don't think that's gonna help our

CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And that's kind of my comment for, for now.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I mean, you know, basically we have like 10 percent now is
sort of our "policy". So anything ... I think as a starting point anything in, you know, in
essence of that is good, but then we've gotta get the stuff on the other side the incentives
going to incentavize building housing in that lower group and/or in the upper group. So
if wanna use that as a starting point, you know, I think I'm hearing from other Members
where the support is or isn't, you know I'm not deaf. And like 1 said 1 think this
discussion has been very healthy, and we need to do have ... we need to have something
in here because every, you know, every permit that comes through or every application
that comes through we are missing opportunities. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, the recommendation on the floor then is the 40 percent
number, and the median income ranges is 80 percent to the 160 percent levels. Members,
do we have consensus to move on from here? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just want one clarification. The 40 percent would be in
place of the 30 percent.
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CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And what would happen to the percentage if the
homes are over one million dollars?
CHAIR MATEO: It goes up to 50 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Fifty. Okay. That ... that's I guess the old proverbial
saying half a loaf is better than none. So 1'll support that.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, I guess if we need a vote. Do we need to
call for a vote or do we have consensus by this group?
VICE-CHAIR PONT ANILLA: Agree.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Agree.
CHAIR MATEO: Agree. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. I, I just wanted to ... we're only just talking about this
section for the percentage today, right?
CHAIR MATEO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, that's fiue. Are we gonna do it by consensus or a
vote?
CHAIR MATEO: By consensus.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, that's fine.
CHAIR MATEO: Agreed? Ms. Johnson, agree?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Absolutely.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Then unanimously ... and the Chair would just like
to make one comment before we move on. This has been a real difficult exercise for all
of us, and for a good number of years it was the County of Maui that, that took the
initiative and built homes. On Molokai I lived in one of those homes that was, that was
in partnership witb the County ofMaui. You know so in order for us to really start to talk
affordability, I think the County needs to look at their participation again. It was done in
the past and it was determined by the departments that they no longer wanted to do it, and
because they no longer wanted to do it we had to play the market game. We had to
depend on the developers to do it for us, and in us requiring them to do so we had to
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accept and deal with the ranges of prices that was dedicated by the market. So if we want
to truly go back to being able to provide these affordable homes again that we all talk
about and we hear about, then I think the steps in the very near future is for us to
reconsider our positions and really take a serious look at whether or not we wanna get
involved in the housing market again, and that's an impact that is a real one that needs
serious discussion all over again. So, Members, thank you very much. We're gouna,
we're gonna take a five minute break at this particular time. Thank you very much.
Recess. (gavel)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:55 a.m.
11:10 a.m.

CHAIR MATEO: Meeting reconvene. Members, the next section I'd like to ask us to start
taking a look at is on your policy 2.96.150 the qualified housing providers section.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What's the number 50?
CHAIR MATEO: 2.96.150.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's a lot of numbers to remember.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Page 16.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, page 16.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: (chuckled)
CHAIR MATEO: That was too easy. (chuckled) Okay. Members, any comments on the
language that currently exist? And please be aware that the language that is in there is
not our language. We just took what was submitted to us and we put it into the
document. Any comments? Okay. Then Mr. Kushi, if you take a look at page 17 item b,
can you tell me whether or not this would be contrary to any State or Federal law?
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, again, at page 17 (5)(b) as in boy?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi, I'm looking at ... it would be in your ... it's page 17 and it is all
of the ... Staff, is my copy the only copy shaded?
MS. REVELS: Yes
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, it's page 17, Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, which, which section?
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CHAIR MATEO: The whole area that begins with an agreement and works all the way down to
the end quote agreement. Whether you see any conflict with State or Federal law in us
providing the quality, the qualified land trusts ... any of these abilities or powers or
jurisdiction.
MR. KUSHI: Well, Mr. Chair, I am not too versed in this land trust entity. However, it does
provide that the department, the County through its department shall enter into an
agreement. I believe at that time we will qualify ... one, qualify the entity; and secondly,
see if any of their proposals would be contrary to any laws or statutes or rules. I did
recall that some, some of their submittal saying that they would wanna have their own
priority list or selections and we would definitely review that, but again it's all subject to
an agreement entered into with the County.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: So at this time nothing jumps out and flashes to me right now.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So Mr. Kushi if we take a look at this, this 2.96.150, and if we
indicated that the department may enter into a ag ... , into an agreement on a project
by ... project-by-project basis with a qualified housing provider, would that be more
specific in terms of the responsible entity that would be responsible for the negotiations
and dealing with the developer as well as formulating the projects that would be turned
over to the trust?
MR. KUSHI: Correct. Again, you, you ... this would leave the discretion with the-CHAIR MATEO: Department.
MR. KUSHI: --the administrative department.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: Now, again, Alice, please don't kick me, but if the Council wants to review that it
could always put in a section saying that such a agreement shall be submitted to the
Council for its review.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Ms. Lee, any, any comment if we would include that little piece to the
beginning ofthis section?
MS. LEE: Actually, we would prefer that it not be included, but if you did that just, that the
Council have the review and comment capability otherwise the Council will be engaged
in administrative activities which I don't believe is necessary. I would have a concern
though ... let me see if I remember ... oh, yeah, can we have a provision in here that
once the developer pays the money or gives the land or does whatever he suppose to do
in an in-lieu situation, that that constitutes satisfying his requirement. Because I ... there
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may come a time when the nonprofit, the qualified housing provider may have a different
time schedule. In other words ...
CHAIR MATEO: He could give monies today, but the project is not expected to be built until
two years later.
MS. LEE: Yes. That happens where the non ... , luckily you know what we've been doing right
now is finding nonprofit projects in progress you know. That's, that's how we've been
fortunate to, to, to move these requirements around and, and getting them to the needed
nonprofits. But in a situation with ... like say the Community Land Trust they don't
have a proj ect in progress, and they need time to set up and they need a lot of ... a
learning curve situation, and Mr. Kushi's development company opts to pay cash or give
land and he does that, he fulfills that, but the land trust is not ready you know as a same,
at the same time as Mr. Kushi' s proj ect. So I think we need a provision in here that once
Mr. Kushi pays whatever he's paying, land or money, that that he should be released
from his obligation because he paid whether or not the Community Land Trust project is
completed or not. Because like I've said many, many, many times, when you're dealing
with providing units for the very low income you need so much subsidy it's not funny.
You know you need millions and millions and millions of dollars to provide affordable
housing. Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, maybe let me just structure my remarks on first
your suggestion or recommendation I don't have a problem supporting this initial
beginning regarding qualified housing providers to be on a project-by-project basis.
'Cause I'm assuming that not everyone will be a experienced entity like a Lokahi Pacific,
a Hale Mahaolu. You may have new providers that I would say would need to prove
their case that they can do what they say they wanna do on our behalf. And I take for
example a project in East Maui. We heard of that project, this entity saying things to us
and those units are still not delivered (end of tape 2A) that we're making a revision in
the opening portion of subsection .150 to add that project-by-project basis, Mr. Chairman.
I would agree with the Director, Council needs to be very wary that we do not do the
Administration's job. There's a split in the branch of government so I take that point
very seriously. However, Mr., Mr. Chairman, I am concern that at the end of the day, if
Council is to exercise oversight we need to have somebody's feet to be able to thrust in
the fire to get the answers as well as to hold responsibility of why, what happened to the
in-lieu money, what happened to the delivery of the lots, what happened to why the
housing unit was not delivered. So I do not support any type of direct monies going from
the developer to the qualified housing provider. I want it to come through a standard
process, and I heard Ms. Lee you know recommend fairness. So if it's to be through a
Council appropriation or some type of departmental process that we can audit and hold
people responsible or a entity that the department responsible that is my preference, Mr.
Chairman. Okay. I've, you know, my beginning of my term I had to deal with Makawao
Highlands and the problems with that project with handling of monies and whatnot. I
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don't wanna go through that experience again. So that is my comments regarding this
specific portion, and again my support for you to have it on a proj ect-by-proj ect basis,
Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members ... Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I think that while we're beginning this, eventually
when everything is, have been established and we find out how this is working perhaps a
little bit different procedure but I think initially, because we wanna make sure ourselves
is our policy working, is what we have set as the goal and objective really being
achieved. And so many times, even if monies are paid, what's the good if they're sitting
in escrow account if the project development or developer has said oh, I satisfied 'cause I
already paid my money, and then he begins building his complex, then what, what do we
have really? So that's where I think that initially this would be a good way to approach it
and I understand Ms. Lee's concerns. We're not trying to horn in on her territory 'cause
we don't want to do that, but just from my own perspective I wanna make sure that we
understand that our policies are working and that as Mr. Hokama brought up that we
actually see homes coming up instead of just promises. So I think that's fine. And then I
had one other section when you're through with this one that I just had some questions
about.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'd request ... I'm supportive of
everything that's been offered here. I would suggest that the first sentence under
2.96.150 where it says the department may enter into an agreement with a qualified
housing provider ...
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... where the department termine [sic}, determines that
such an agreement will further the purposes of this chapter. I think we should change
"may" to "shall" so that it's very definitive.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
(pause)
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean I think the original intent was that they mayor may
not enter into an agreement with a qualified housing provider, but when you read the
whole sentence it says where the department determines that such an agreement will
further the purposes of this chapter. I think it's just more definitive to change "may" to
"shall".
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And we had many may and shall problems in the past.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. So the, the, that, that first sentence would-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That first sentence where it says the department may ...
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. The department shall enter into an a ... , into an agreement on a project
by tri ... , by a project-by-project basis with a qualified housing provider where the
department determines that an agreement will further ... will further the purpose of this
chapter.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, thank you. 'Cause otherwise, you know, it says they
don't really have to enter into the agreement.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, any, any comments?
MR. KUSHI: Question, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Okay, if that's the case ... I mean it is ... when you substitute may to shall it
becomes mandatory, right?
CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
MR. KUSHI: I believe that's the intent. What if the developer objects and has some legitimate
objections?
CHAIR MATEO: In, in dealing with the department?
MR. KUSHI: In dealing with this whatever entity it is. I mean you know ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But it's a qualifier, Mr. Kushi. It says where ... where the
department determines that such an agreement will further the purposes of this chapter.
So there's still ... the department still has the choice to determine whether or not such an
agreement will further the purpose of the chapter.
MR. KUSHI: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: At this point, my, my, few . . . my simple comment,
Chairman, is that there may be a time under the right conditions that the County would
like Luana Gardens and a few other projects, the County may, because of the way the
Federal funds are either available or what is to the County's advantage, that we may
wanna be the one developing the housing whether it be for the rental component whatnot
or the very economic spectrum that at that point we feel needs some County assistance to
be able to do the project ourselves, and if make sense down the road lease it or sell it off
to a qualified housing provider. So I just share that because we've done that in the past.
The County has made the development, we ran it for awhile, and as the opportunity arose
we, the County, chose to sell the proj ect, and maintain it in the original construction
intent. So I would say that that might still be a option we may wanna preserve as another
way for the County to address this issue, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, with the concern that our Corporation
Counsel had on this might be resolved by changing the sentence around and saying, you
know, starting with where tbe department determines that an agreement will further the
purposes of this chapter, the department shall enter into an agreement with a qualified
housing provider. That might make it a little more clear and palatable that it's based on a
department determination first, and then if they determine yes, then they shall enter into
an agreement.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So I don't know if that would, that would help.
CHAIR MATEO: And we could still include on a project-by-project basis.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right. Yeah, all the rest of the stuff.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Members, any objections?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Can we get a comment from Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, yes, Mr. Chair ... Mr. Chair. Thank you, Member Tavares. Just, just so that
you know it's clear that the Committee's intent is that you know in the future if this thing
pans out and there are qualified housing providers, and there may be several, my concern
is that the court ... I mean the prisoners don't run the ... the inmates don't run the
prison. I mean, you know, I would hate to see you know "x" entity come in and demand
that the County enter into an agreement over and above County's concerns. That's just
my, my concerns. So for the record that could be put in the committee report.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So the rewording of it putting the department first better?
MR. KUSHI: That's, that's fine. That's fine.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And just so I'm clear too, Mr. Kushi, basically what we're
saying if we change the language around, we're just saying, and it could be interpreted
two ways. It's not mandatory that they enter into a ... the way it's worded currently, but
I guess the way I'm reading it is that this section would authorize them is that correct?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Well, I mean, the way it's gonna be interpreted is that if the department or through
the County through the department determines that such an agreement would satisfy the
purpose of this chapter then, then in essence they have no choice to enter into a ... an
agreement with a qualified housing provider, but again they have to get over that first
hump first, right?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: But again it takes a little ... our, my concern is it takes a little discretion away
from the department director.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah and, and I ... I don't know. I, I'm, I'm bothered, you
know, just my gut feeling is that by putting shall in there it might ... it might not give
any leeway whatsoever based on the circumstances that Mr. Hokama's raising. So I, I
don't know. I mean my thOUght is that if they're gonna be authorized to do it, that's the
way I'm interpreting this section. That in other words they, they can enter into it, but if
there's another way ... I mean there's lots of other things where they may find options. I
don't know. I'm just ... I'm really concerned about this section being clear and ifI can
in my own mind see right now that it's clear ... I kind of understand what we're saying
but I just don't feel totally comfortable with what this really means at this point in time,
and what we really are saying. Because ifit's an absolute mandatory thing that you have
to do it, maybe that's not the best thing for them to do. If the Council has oversight and
we're looking at this, if there's a provision in there where they have to basically be
authorized or be getting permission from the Council in order to move forward that I feel
comfortable with because we're gonna be overseeing it, and that I believe ... is this
contained, Mr. Chair, within that? Is there some kind of caveat that they must return to
the Conncil in order to do this?
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CHAIR MATEO: You know, well, at this particular point no. It'll be, it'll be detennined by,
with the director.
MR. KUSH!: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
MR. KUSH!: May I make a comment. I'm even kinda sorry I brought this up, but anyway, as
worded by Member Tavares, I would think our office and the department would be
comfortable with it. If this things flies per Member Pontanilla's suggestion, you would
review this chapter. There are mechanisms to review any problems that would come up.
I don't see any qualified housing provider jumping right now at these programs
notwithstanding the people in the audience, but they haven't been organized yet but, you
know, I don't see Lokahi Pacific lining up at the door at this point. So as is leave it alone
as amended.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
Member Tavares?

Members, any, any objections to the recommendation by

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, we can move forward, Mr. Chainnan.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Move forward.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. We're gonna move forward. Members, are there any
additional comments, references you'd like to make in tenns of the proposal that was
submitted to us by HALE Maui that we include it into the proposal?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No problem.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objection. Were you asking a question if we objected to
this?
CHAIR MATEO: Whether there's any other section that you'd like to, to comment?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, no, no. No, I do not. (chuckled)
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Tavares, thank you very much. Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. While we're still on this I do think that
we need to enter ... well, from what I heard from the discussion I think the Members
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would like to have the Council review the agreement. This allows the Council to,
number one, be aware of what's happening, and should things be happening in a way the
Council didn't foresee, they'd have an opportunity to step in and make a correction. And
so I think somewhere in this section there needs to be a provision for that, and I think
that ... I think that after the first sentence that we just switched around it'd be pretty easy
to add in language that ... the Council shall review ... and I don't know if you want to
say make comments or approve, but maybe Council shall review and comment on the
agreement right there and then such an agreement may provide without limitations. It
just seems the easiest place to insert that review provision, and so I would suggest that.
And then at the bottom of this section, you know, the first sentence is large A so I'm
thinking at the very bottom of all this that's here we could put a large B and put in
language that says something to the effect that the department may also act as a qualified
housing provider if it so chooses or something to that effect so that Riki' s concern is
addressed that down the road if the County wants to step in and provide these services
there is a clause in there that allows that.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So ... I mean I don't think that this is the language that
you wanna use, but off the top of my head just to get that option in there the department
may also act as a qualified housing provider something to that effect. I'm just bringing
this up, Mr. Chair, 'cause I know this is so much and as we move on it's easy to forget
these little insertions that we've talked about.
CHAIR MATEO: And we'll have the opportunity again to walk, walk through this as well.
Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, also if you can refer to page 6, page 6 in the language that was
provided to us by the land trust. In the areas regarding to in lieu of towards the middle of
the page 4(a), the in-lieu fee shall be paid and then it breaks down further on ... the
qualified housing provider that is entered into an agreement with the department to
provide residential workforce housing pursuant to Section 2.96.150. And in (b) such
developable lots shall be conveyed to the county or subject to Section 2.96.150, to the
qualified housing provider. Such developable lots may be used by the county or qualified
housing provider and ... and those, those items I think because we had already indicated
earlier where the department will have that responsibility in receiving monies and lands,
perhaps we could eliminate that all together because the money and the land would be
turned over to the department and it would be the department's responsibility to dole it
out for, to a nonprofit or to a land trust that they feel could best utilize those funds. For
discussion purposes, Members?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Comments from the Director.
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CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Lee.
MS. LEE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I don't believe we have that authority to accept any land or
money. So I, I don't know that we can just simply like you said dole it out to another
nonprofit.
CHAIR MATEO: So if the, if the County is not able to accept the money the land trust you're
saying can in terms of negotiate-MS. LEE: No, no, I mean our department ... no I meant our department cannot accept money
on behalfthe County and then give it to anyone, yeah. We don't have that authority.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I believe the Charter is very specific that only the Council on
behalf of the people can accept as well as dispose of County assets. So I believe Ms. Lee
our Director is correct in her understanding of the departments limitations. I think once
the Council does its formal business of accepting the land as well as the money, we can
make appropriate legislation to place it within the department's means to then administer
the ordinance on, on our behalf, the people's behalf. So it's one way for the Council to
have regular participation.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: My only other comment, Mr. Chairman, on your suggestion
of what was, is before us is that if the qualified housing provider is to give us a report on
an annual basis, no less than an annual basis, I would say that report would needs to
include a clean annual financial audit. That's what the Federals, Federal government
requires to those that receive Federal funds. I know they have a single audit that must be
submitted. I would say that the qualified providers be also required to provide that
annual financial audit, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. So, Mr. Hokama, that is a recommendation to add into?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That would be my recommendation because I think if
anything to review for the Council we would like some third party comments and the
audit would be connected by a third party.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you. Thank you. Any objections with adding Mr. Hokama's
language?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
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VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: No.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, I don't have any objection to that, but back to the
original request that you had about taking out that language, such developable lot shall be
conveyed to the County and such ... you know the Council can accept the land and the
money through resolution on behalf of the department just like we do now for the police
and whoever. So I guess that needs to be inserted through Council resolution or however
that fits in, but I did wanna bring up that the other day, I believe that Rory Frampton that
brought up the language "shall" ... such developable lots shall be conveyed to the
County. His concern was that we're leaving out the option to allow a qualified buyer to
just buy the lot and build their own house on it directly from the developer, and I just
think that maybe that's something we should consider ... (pause) ... maybe not ... I
mean basically the choice is here is to have the developer convey the lot to the County
and then the County dole it out, or the lot is conveyed through the County to a qualified
housing provider. I'm just thinking that, you know, there may be a situation where a
developer may say okay, I'm gonna do ... I'm just grabbing numbers. Let's just say I'm
doing 100 lots in my subdivision and I'm gonna take 20 of those lots and provide them
for affordable lots, and so I don't know that they need to be conveyed to the County for
that purpose. I'd like County oversight to make sure the lots are sold to qualified buyers
but ... maybe Ms. Lee might have a comment on that.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Lee.
MS. LEE: Yeah, Mr. Chair, Councilmember Anderson, we could probably accomplish what
you're suggesting with the developer having a co-development agreement with a
nonprofit in order to achieve what you just suggested. So ... so that our hands are not
completely tied we don't have to accept every single lot and every ... actually we would
rather not because there's a whole procedure that's involved, you know, and you guys
already know I'm not crazy about paperwork but, but getting back to my other point,
even ... let's take the community land trust. Even if there's a developer that donates
land one way or another to them through the County directly to them, whatever, all
they're gonna have is a piece of land. Now they're gonna need millions of dollars to
build rentals, or for sale units ... and that's why I mentioned earlier that, that there be
some kind of provision that either they have a longer period of time to, to complete their
project than the original developer because ... or, or we let more than one developer
contribute to the same project. Now, affordable housing projects require a tremendous
subsidies, millions of dollars. So you can't expect the land trust to get a free piece of
land and go build because they need a lot of financing to build the units. So if you let
other developers contribute to the project, that would ensure that the project will proceed.
Otherwise you're gonna have to give them time to come up with the funding that's
necessary to build the project. And in, in our case you know . . . and I'm sure
departments do the same thing. We try ... we know a project is coming like the swap
meet site we know that's coming so we have to squirrel away monies knowing that at
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some point in time we're gonna need let's say $10 million so this year we'll try and save
or acquire one million and the next mill ... , next year another million so by the time the
project comes about we have at least half, you know, five million or something like that.
So in order for these nonprofits to succeed they're gonna need more time to complete
their projects to get other funding or allow other nonpro ... , other developers more than
one developer to contribute to the same project because what we really want is for them
to be successful and have all the funding that's needed to have a good project. Thank
you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any additional comments, questions? Okay, the Chair
would like to throw out just one more just for the Members to provide comment on, and
this is on page 5 number 7, a development by a qualified housing provider pursuant to
Section 2.96.150. This is under the ... under exemptions. So the Chair is not too clear
why the nonprof. .. , wby the trust would be asking for an exemption if their responsibility
is to build affordable housing which would automatically be exempt. So I don't know
whether that language is necessary to remain in there so ... because the Chair is unclear
perhaps the Members can help shed some light.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Unless there's someone from the ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Use the mike.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'm sorry. Chair, maybe if we can have a representative from
the land trust-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: --provide us with some explanation.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, if there's objections, Mr. Andersen is in the gallery. We can call
him down.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objection.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Andersen, could you join us. Podium's fine. If you could recognize
yourself for the record.
MR. ANDERSEN: Yes. Thank you. My name is John Andersen. I'm providing administrative
consulting work to Na HALE '0 Maui the community land trust.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Andersen, in, in, on page 5 of the proposal under exemptions
there is a number 7 that reads a development by a qualified housing provider pursuant to
Section 2.96.150 this is under exemptions, could you clarify why the trust would be
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requesting an exemption when the purpose of the trust
perpetuity.

IS

to provide affordables

III

MR. ANDERSEN: Yes. It's very parallel to the situation with the 20lG process now called
201H process where that process is an exemption to this ordinauce because it has its own
controls for providing affordable housing aud it has certain provisions, and so in
agreement with the land trust which would, you know, have the same goals of, you know,
affordable housing and it may have provisions in it that would help enable that, that
would become au exemption in the same way as a developer going through a 20lH
process would have an exemption from it.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. But the purpose ofthe land trust would be to build affordable?
MR. ANDERSEN: Absolutely.
CHAIR MATEO: And to have it built in perpetuity.
MR. ANDERSEN: By Federal definition that is all the land trust can do, yes.
CHAIR MATEO: Right. So because you're already complying with an existing exemption
because you're meeting the objectives, is it necessary to leave this language in and
your ... apparently yes?
MR. ANDERSEN: I would say it's very desirable to leave the lauguage in because I don't think
it has ... it doesn't take anything away from the ordinance by leaving it in and allows
maximum flexibility to work with the ordinauce by having that in there.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Members, any comments? Any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
auywhere.

I've read all of page 5.

I don't see that language

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Top of page 5 number 6. Number 6 aud then 7.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Top, top of the page?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But I don't see the word exemption aud I'm looking at the
September 12th ordinance.
MR. ANDERSEN: That's on page 4.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That part is on page 4.
MR. ANDERSEN: B. Upper case B.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Page 4.
MR. ANDERSEN: Exemption. And this is number 7 under that.
CHAIR MATEO: Page 5 (end of tape 2B)
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... which page?
CHAIR MATEO: It starts, it starts-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm hearing 4 and 5.
CHAIR MATEO: Look at page 4 under 2.96.030.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: Look for subsection B exemptions.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yep. Gotcha.
CHAIR MATEO: And then their, their language appears on the top of page 7 [sic}.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh. Thank you. Mr. Andersen for this particular point in time then we
will leave it as is for now and we will have the opportunity to, you know, talk story
agam-MR. ANDERSEN: Yes.
CHAIR MATEO: --at the next review of the item, but I just wanted to get clarification because
it seem, it seem like it really ... it wasn't necessary to include it with the understanding
that the land trust is exactly that. The trust that'll provide affordables in perpetuity and to
request an exemption to do what you're complied ... you're compelled to do base on,
you know, compliance it just didn't seem like it was necessary to add the language in, but
we'll have that discussion again.
MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much.
37

HOUSING A,~D HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County ofMaui

September 14, 2006

MS. REVELS: Point of clarification.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
MS. REVELS: Qualified housing provider is not only a community land trust. It could be any
other nonprofit agency. So you would also be giving them the same exemption and their
project wouldn't by definition be totally affordable.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. SoMr.-CHAIR MATEO: So we're in essence opening the door for nonprofits as well to get an
exemption on their projects that might not be in compliance with what the trust would be
doing, and perhaps that was part of the discussion where I just wasn't sure whether we
should provide an exemption. So if the Members have any interest right now we can
discuss it. Otherwise the Chair's gonna move and we'll have this discussion at, at
another time.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Move forward.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I support your recommendation to move forward and we can
currently maintain it in this current draft, Mr. Chairman. Just quickly though, you know,
what is stirring my mind at this point is that is there an assumption, you know, 'cause
I've listened to our director and, you know, she's very experienced with dealing with
many requests, entities request before. I hope when we talk about the land, receiving the
land that it's not something that a entity, a qualified provider is gonna now need to get
entitlements and everything else. I'm assuming this land is ready to move forward with
already entitled because what's gonna set it off is a zoning or rezoning request this
ordinance anyway. So, you know, my only concern about those for affordable lots, Mr.
Chairman, and you allow the property owner to build, I still believe through our
experience on Lanai that you need to put a clock on when that property owner needs to
complete the construction of that house on that affordable lot 'cause I've seen lots on
Lanai, in Lalakoa II and whatnot sit for ten years with no house, and they bought an
affordable lot, but they waited to get their ten year clock expired and then they sold the
lot. I don't want that happening. If you want the lot we expect you to put one house on it
what you can afford and make sense. But I don't wanna see an unending clock on the
person so that he would not build a unit on that affordable lot and then flip it after a
period of time.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Okay. Members, any additional comments?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Is Mr. Andersen finished?
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CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Anderson, are you-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Andersen. Mr. Andersen. I mean he's still standing.
He's standing there I guess waiting for questions or something.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Any additional questions regarding the land trust language they're
requesting?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Andersen, thank you very much.
MR. ANDERSEN: Thank you, Chair Mateo.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, I was just looking at the qualified housing provider
definition, and it includes a whole lot more than, than just a community land trust as far
as, you know, nonprofit agency or other private or public organization agency or entity
authorized and designated by the department. So it's Housing and Human Concerns has
a lot of say as to who's going to be this qualified ... or if a person qualifies as a qualified
housing provider. So I think we have some built in checks for, for seeing what happens
and it's not just you all come and throw your hat in the ring and we'll see what happens
but, you know, I feel a lot better that it is under the department to determine if they are
qualified or not.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Anyadditions? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm just going through some other sections, and on page 7 on
E the credit must be used for above-moderate gap income but we don't have that
anymore. So what are we gonna do with that one?
CHAIR MATEO: Page ...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
That would be 2.96.050 and it's (2)(E).
above-moderate gap was what was contained within Ms. Tavares proposal.

Because

CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, the Members, you know, will be receiving a clean copy after-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
CHAIR MATEO: --after today's, after today's meeting. So that will ... all of the items that
was changed with the various proposal we received will be adjusted and each one of us
will be receiving a clean copy for our next meeting.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. My, my next question is on page 6, and this was not
one that was changed, but I just wanna make sure that the purpose and intent is still there,
and it would be under ... I guess it would be ... what was now 4 but it was 3 and it
would be (4)(a). The in-lieu fee per unit shall be equal to thirty percent of the average
projected sales price ... now because we changed our percentage do we need to look at
this percentage again?
CHAIR MATEO: Staff.
MS. REVELS: We can look at that percentage, but they aren't necessarily tied together so that
would be a policy decision made by this body.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay. Maybe, maybe what we could do is, you know, I
can outside of this meeting I can take a look at it and see how in real life this would
actually be working with the other changes that we made because I don't wanna all of a
sudden have a lower percentage there and then our affordable, you know, actually
dwelling percentages are greater and then of course people are always gonna opt for the
least expensive.
And my final area was on page 4 under 2.96.030. And this is something that had ... the
language that it is in it was underscored and my only ... my only concern, and this would
be on I, it would be section 1. Five or more dwelling units, excluding an accessory
dwelling, farm labor dwellings, or a second farm dwelling, as defined in Section
19.04.040, Maui County Code. I would add ... if that's gonna stay I would add two
other things. I would add in full compliance with HRS 205 because a lot of times people
on their second farm dwelling are just not putting in farm workers. They're just selling it
basically to an unrelated party. And the other part that I would add in the language I put
in and provided such farm dwelling is not part of a condominium property regime, CPR,
because that is where they are creating this loophole in our, in our ag ordinance and the
second dwellings are being built for unrelated parties and nobody's doing any farming.
So those two points I would like to have possibly consider to be added in.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, additional comments so we can close the
discussion on the land trust at this point? Okay, thank you-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, you're closing on the land trust part.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. I'm sorry.
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CHAIR MATEO: Oh, no. Okay, thank you very much. Ms. Tavares, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I ... you know we're getting to an hour
where we're looking at breaking but is it your intention to recess this meeting 'til this
afternoon after the Parks meeting perhaps?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Tavares, yeah, thank you very much. This is something we were gonna
discuss prior to closing. If we go and recess that means that this Committee would have
to return after Ms. Johnson's Parks meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Vb-huh.
CHAIR MATEO: If we choose to recess then we can just get right into the business. If we
adjourn this meeting because we don't have quorum to come back this afternoon, then
we'll have to adjourn this meeting and go through the testimony process all over again.
So in order to avoid the two hours of testimony that we went through prior, if the
Members are available to come back after the Parks meeting then we could recess that to
our next meeting next week Wednesday.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So your intentions in regards to after this recess, to recess at this
afternoon after Ms. Johnson's meeting?
CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: What's the possibility of having, and you may have to talk to
Ms. Johnson, in regards to she calling her meeting recess and then you calling your
meeting right after that so that at least it gives some of us some time to do some other
work?
CHAIR MATEO: We had question ... it was a question of time, the time. Staff, could you
clarify for us?
MS. REVELS: To meet the posting requirements we need to be recessing this meeting after 4:30
today otherwise we need to post for next Wednesday's meeting.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Fine.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Mr. Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chainnan, I think we have some momentum going today. If
possible 1'd like to try and keep that going. I don't have a problem. Your Staff asked me
if my time was available. I've scheduled to be available for a 3 :30 reconvening of this
recess meeting because the sooner we able to provide all interested parties a redrafted
copy of what we're doing, I think it'll make everybody's life a little bit clearer of how
we're proceeding and how close we are to getting to the goal line.
CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So that's just my preference, Chainnan.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I would prefer that we take this up right after my
meeting too because I think that it's fresh in our mind. Hopefully Staff will have enough
time to iutegrate some of these changes in there and that's just my personal preference
because I think that we're going to get our public testimony when this issue moves out of
committee so there'll be ample time, and I just would prefer just to do it while it's fresh
in our minds, and then if anything comes up between I guess the time, assuming that we
do pass this out today, I think Staff and members of the public would have a chance too
to point that out. So I don't think ... as long as there is no substantive changes which
there doesn't appear to be at this point in time, I just assume move forward today. Thank
you.
CHAIR MATEO: Joe. Mr. Pontanilla, any problems with your availability?
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: (nodded no.)
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Then that's what this Committee will do. We will be recessing
this meeting until 3:30 this afternoon following Ms. Johnson's Parks and Economic
Development Committee meeting and we will continue our discussion at that particular
point in time. The Chair would just like ... any announcements first of all before we
actually recess? Seeing none. The Chair would like to thank the Members for your
diligence this morning. The largest issue that we needed to deal with today was that
percentage, and we have at this point concluded that. We have, you know, reached
consensus that we do have a working number right now that we will be moving with. So
the rest of the policy at this point will be a little easier to start to tackle. So we just need
to break for lunch. Everybody have a good hefty lunch and we'll see you all at the
Housing and Human Services meeting at 3 :30 this afternoon right here in this chamber.
Members, mahalo; and this meeting will stand in recess. (gavel)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

12:04 p.rn.
3:40p.m.
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CHAIR MATEO: (gavel). The meeting of the Housing and Human Services Committee for
September 14'\ 2006, will reconvene. Members, at this, this point the Chair will call for
a ten minute recess before continuing on with the rest of this afternoon's business. We
will reconvene at 3:50. Recess. (gavel)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

3:40p.m.
3:52 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: (gavel) Meeting will reconvene. Members, thank you very much for, for that
short break. At the break from our morning meeting, before we closed, Member Hokama
had some inquiries regarding Section 3 Chapter 2.94 regarding hotel. And at this time
the Chair would like to ask Mr. Hokama to continue on the discussion in terms of your
concern regarding what's being shown on the draft ordinance right now as a repeal. So
Mr. Hokama could you expand on your comments regarding this section.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you very much for this opportunity. As
we're working on the draft, Mr. Chairman, and we had talked about whether or not it
would impact the current Maui County Code chapter regarding to resort development,
and we were again reinfonned that the proposal contains a section to repeal what is
already on the books. I, you know, my gut feeling was ... it made me very uneasy
because I think we need to really talk about it, Members, and decide how we want to
approach it specifically because now of the dynamics of a change in a visitor industry
with conversions for a new development regarding timeshares, and maybe when
appropriate we might ask our Director Ms. Lee to provide maybe some comment or to
provide what is currently in the hopper that mayor may not be impacted by legislation.
And I state that Mr. Chainnan because I think we need to be very clear. I don't want this
portion of the ordinance to be in need of a interpretation. I would like it to be very black
and white. And if you talk about timeshares and conversion, and for me, this is just
myself, Mr. Chainnan, if part of the conversion is to demolish and reconstruct or
construct new units under a new type of program, then I would say for me what you
provided on the original construction under hotel no longer satisfies the new request. It is
a new request. So if you are building for 100 timcshare units or conversions you will
owe this County what is the appropriate affordable housing units or in-lieu fees that the
ordinance will require. And if we need to put legislation language to supersede all other
agreements already in existence that hasn't been satisfied to our standards so be it, Mr.
Chairman. And I state that because one of my concerns, especially if you go timeshare
they sell fractional ownership. So let's say under our proposal that we currently are
looking at 52 weeks $20,000 a week they sell it because of its location, location, location,
five star amenities, golf course surrounding the property, about 20,000 times 52 is over a
million dollars unless my math's wrong. So that would mean under the affordable
housing proposal 50 percent that's what the unit generates. So I would expect a 50
percent affordable compliance from the ordinance, the proposed ordinance. That's how
I'm looking at it, Mr. Chainnan, but I don't want one attorney to say oh, that's their
interpretation and their opinion because it's not clear in the ordinance. So I think ... I
would ask the Members please think about it. I not asking for a decision today, but I
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think we need to look at those things because one of the things is gonna make that
industry maintain its health, Mr. Chainnan, is the ability to provide their employees part
of the requirements, and whether or not you wanna look at it as infrastructure, maybe it's
time we do, housing is part of that infrastructure for that business to remain viable as it
relates to employee and employee housing if we wanna use the tenn again. Now it's
been my concern of this conversions regarding timeshares. I take hard position on it. I
have been criticized by many nonresidents of my position, but I can live with it Mr.
Chainnan. I accept that responsibility that the people have provided me to ... as an
obligation to perfonn. So I bring that up as well as are there provisions in the existing
resort ... I take that back ... resort housing portion of the Code that we should retain?
Maybe the percentage or the fraction that what is proposed versus what currently is we
can deal with that, but there may be languages in it that we might want to retain in the
new proposal because it makes sense, it's clear, and it'll assist the department in, as the
director said earlier this morning, to fairly administer the program. And I also state that,
Mr. Chainnan, 'cause eventually one of the areas I believe you're gonna look at is under
the section I believe--what is it?--.040 when we talk about in-lieu, and that's I guess
under 2.96.040 whether it be for the multi-family units or what. I can tell you $60,000
just tickles me, but it's not a number I'm gonna support. And so I bring it up that I think
there's multiple areas we might wanna look at. Whether or not we wanna retain and keep
part of the exiting resort portion of 2 ... , I'm unable to recall the specific part of that
chapter, Mr. Chainnan.
CHAIR MATEO: Two point nine four.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Two point nine four, thank you. Or also to place it in this
portion of .040 under the in-lieu portion and make specific language to multi-families as
well as resort timeshare categories. And so, you know, I'm open to the other Members
ideas, their thoughts. r just bring it up because I think it's important enough since it is a
big component of our current economic engine that r think it's maybe something we
should seriously discuss as part of this afternoon's Committee workings, Mr. Chainnan.
Excuse me, thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Members, comments on Ms ... , on what Mr.
Hokama had shared with us? Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I, I agree with Mr. Hokama. I think that my
interpretation basically when you're starting you raise your building and you're starting
new, or you're reconfiguring your building in such a way that you are creating new units.
And I can tell you that I believe it was the ... either the Marriott or the Hyatt when they
get into discussion and I don't know if they had it with Ms. Lee or not, but basically what
it ended up happening was they said oh, but look at the number of units that we're
creating and therefore we fulfilled our original obligation so we don't owe you anything
in new housing credits or in new affordable units or employee units. So I think it's worth
looking at. I believe that there is a tremendous impact that the entire industry is having
on the workforce, and particularly the timeshare because the way that it use to work was
44

HOUSING AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 14, 2006

hotel employees would come in and they'd work a normal shift. Then in the evening
they would do a banquet where they stay on the same property and they worked in food
and beverage, or they worked in the entertainment section because they were part of the
evening luau show. When all those ancillary services and the different components of a
hotel go, then now that person has to commute perhaps to a whole different part of the
island maybe waitressing, doing something else after honrs. And I think that earlier when
Ms. Anderson had spoken about the quality of life, those are the kinds of impacts so to
me you are impacting the local workforce big time, and so for me I have no problem with
the individuals who wanna do these conversions or who are changing the use even to
condominium and taking those opportunities away for supplemental income for people
and a chance to stay on the one property but to eam additional revenue, that to me is one
of the real attractive things about hotel business. So when they changed the rules I think
that this is the kind of unintended consequence that some of those changes have had on
onr community and onr quality oflife so I'm in full support ofthat. I would like to move
forward with the bill. I think that even if we could address that issue maybe have
separate parallel legislation in terms of an amendment that we would work on or just
maybe leave that section out and somehow don't repeal what we've already got there but
address that component. I would like to see the brunt of the policy though move forward.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Members, additional questions or comments? Mr.
Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. In regards to the policy that has been
updated as far as the draft, I understand that on Molokai the Planning Commissioners had
created a draft in regards to the workforce housing policy.
Is any of their
recommendation were taken and added to this policy here or ... added to this policy to I
guess meet their concerns?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla, some of the issues already existed in the policy. Some of their
recommendations were not as was some of the recommendations the Mau Planning
Commission, the Lanai Planning Commission, the Hana Advisory Council. So I think
we'll have to, you know, all of us have copies of each of the planning commissions
responses. The Molokai Planning Commission's comments was received about a week
ago. So you know at this particular point in time, you know, like not specifically one of
the key elements that was bought up was the issue on the average median income because
it was not fair to impose the Maui island median income on communities like, like
Molokai because the average median income there is a little more than $20,000 less than
Maui island so that particular consideration was already in the draft copy. So you know
in part we did take a look at some of the issues. And for the Chair and Staff ... when the
Molokai Commission reviewed the proposed policy both Chair and Staff attended that
meeting and we were made available for questions. We were not asked one question. So
at this particular point in time all of you have access to all of the planning commissions
recommendations, and it is up to the Members whether you'd like to add to the proposal
at this particular point, but I think, I think if you take a look at their specifics if it is, it is
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not island specific and if, you know, my purpose was to create something that would be
general, and I think when take a look at the Molokai recommendations it's primarily
island specific.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, additional questions? Mr. Hokama, thank you very
much. You know I think that is just a real noteworthy recommendation, and I believe the
Chair at this point will be bringing that discussion up in one of our next meeting so we're
able to address these concerns because I agree, I agree the issue on timeshare needs to be
taken a look at, and we would, we will be ... we will be having this discussion as we
continue going through the ordinance, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, the next item that I'd like to have us focus
in on, prior to the, to our break, our recess, Ms. Johnson referred to page 6 number (4)(a),
number (4)(a) references the 30 percent of the average projected cost. And Ms. Johnson
had asked whether or not that 30 percent in this particular area should stay 30 percent or
should it be increased to the 40 percent that we had indicated as the percent. I mean the
floor is open. The floor is open. Ms. Johnson the 30 percent, the way that actually work,
worked out initially that would have been the 30 percent of the cost of ... the market
cost.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Dh-huh.
CHAIR MATEO: And 30 percent of that would be what the in-lieu fee would be. So if the
average cost of a home is $700,000 times the 30 percent the in-lieu fee would be
$210,000 that we will be expected to receive. The 40 percent obviously would bump that
up to $280,000. So it is up to the Members to come up with an appropriate figure that is
why we left it at the 30 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. And the only ... I guess the only thing that I would
look at, and because I didn't have a chance to run an actual scenario, my concern was that
if we want to actually deliver housing as opposed to collecting money, what would be the
more practical thing. And so if it's gonna cost them more to construct, then we don't
wanna have the fee to the point where it's going to be a better deal if they just say oh, I'll
pay the fee. Forget about building the house. That's what I didn't wanna have happened.
So I guess I'll just have to continue to play with the numbers because I have no idea how
it would work you know real life, and I'm sure we'll hear about it at first reading if we
leave the percentage where it is or move it. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, comments on that specific percent, the 30 percent that we're
looking at on page 6 (4)(a) in-lieu?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chainnan.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chainnan, you know, one thing you might want us to discuss
this afternoon and particularly because of this ... we're now with the in-lieu issue
is ... again, depcnding on what component of construction or development sector is
going to move certain things forward, you know, a major developer whether it be one of
our existing entities, Maui Land & Pine, A&B, Castle & Cooke, moves forward on a
project, and the amount of units that would generate from the affordable proposal is one
thing, and of course I prefer the house, the unit. If we deal with someone on the other
end of me spectrum that is building 10, 20 units, are we ... do we wauna consider that
the in-lieu can be a reasonable option for the guy on the lower end mat's doing a lot
smaller amount of units and does it ... I don't know if ... does it make sense for us to
view it differently? I'm not convinced either way right now, Mr. Chainnan. But it would
hclp me to know how my Committee peers might wanna approach this to see if it does
make sense to have a number in the in-lieu that for the (inaudible) it helps the County out
if we can use that ... take the money then and put it in a program that way when it's
kumpang or combined ... (chuckled) ... with other funds in the pot we can do a
reasonable scaled affordable project either through the County or through a qualified
provider because at certain point the scale of the development makes sense for certain
economic factors. And so I just bring that up, Mr. Chainnan, is that something that you
and the Committee might wanna think about.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, Mr. Hokama, I think further on down in that same item (a) it just
indicates that the fee that'll be paid to the ... will be paid to the County affordable
housing fund which shall be established in the County budget for the purpose of enabling,
of enhancing and supporting housing needs and programs of income-qualified households
and special housing target groups. So in part that fund will be used to take care some of
the special groups needs that we have. So that would, that would also address the very
low income brackets as well. So unless it's, you know, a specific in tenns of utilizing the
fund itself then it's something that mis body will have to tell me what specific use, and
how it would be used.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And I appreciate your comments too to us this afternoon,
Chainnan. Again, I just am wondering if, because of the size of the proposal, and let's
say it's the so-called family subdivision, and to make sense he has "x" amount
of ... maybe it's a 10-unit development, Chainnan. He needs couple of markets to help
take care the infrastructure off ... offsetting that and he has his one child, two children,
so he's got this, this, do we ... is it ... again, I don't know. I'm not certain at this point,
Mr. Chainnan, whether or not getting ... depends on this proposal four houses in that
10-unit subdivision is to our advantage, or a reasonable amount of in lieu-fees that we
could put into a pot so that we have the opportunity of let's say doing a 100 unit project
and get the scale to bring the economics down to take care me road improvements, the
water line counections, the sewer because you have now scale or we've met that critical
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portion of getting over the so-called hump. Again, you know, I'm not an engineering.
I'm not, you know, an architect, but I'm just wondering if that makes sense so that we
would structure the ordinance to be able to have in this sense the best of both worlds.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Mr. Kushi. Taking in consideration what Mr. Hokama just had
indicated or shared with us, can you tell me if there's any legal implications if we do
consider providing any kind of reduction in requirements for those smaller development
project like a 10-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Again, Chairman, I don't know if that's the magic number-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, well, I'm using it-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --but I'm just trying to you know against the ... I mean we
get the big projects come before us. We wauna build in "x" amount of phases, 1,200
homes, 2,000 homes so they got scaled. They know they're gonna pencil out and do this
massive thing on a scale basis and they're gonna try and get all the benefits of size and
quantity and spread out over "x" amount of units or x's compared to the small guy ...
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: ... that can only do the ten. I be able to do only five units
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And so we would look at the lesser percent in the in-lieu?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Not necessarily a lesser percent Chairman, but should we
make that ... shoot for those type of projects is the money then makes more sense for the
County to get instead of the unit so that when we add it up and we get a pot of $10
million we can go out and do a reasonable size scaled affordable project because now we
got critical mass and we got scale too, and so for us we would do a 100 plus unit program
or something, 200 unit project.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair, if I understand Member Hokama's question, at page 5 under
2.96.030 applicability, moving on to subsection C adjustment, I would think that a
adjustment reduction or waiver of the requirements could be considered under that
section where, you know, a certain project on a project-by-project basis it would come
into this body and ask for adjustments, and that's one of the keys that we put in to this
proposed bill to make it as the California court say acceptable.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Again, I am just asking and I'm just
engaging you and the other Committee Members to see if this is something that we might
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wanna pursue, and if so then, you know, I take Corporation Counsel's suggestion
(inaudible) you know he's pointed out where we might want to make revisions, but if this
is not a, the direction or course the Committee wants then that's fine with me. I'll drop it.
I'll move on and we can go to the next area of . . . that you wanna work on, Mr.
Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Pontanilla.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I was wondering if Ms. Lee could provide us
some information in regards to the in-lieu fee if we were to create a pot and later on do
something big or small.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Lee.
MS. LEE: Well, we're always in favor of that, Council Member, provided that we don't start
diluting that fund and give a little bit bere and little bit there, and that to me is defeating
the purpose of having a fund.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: So what is being talked today, if we were to create ... for
instance if we got the land from a donor and, you know, with this pot of money we
develop that land could be for homeless shelters or something, would that be possible to
do you know rather than diluting this fund, you know you create for instance $5 million
to be put into this land that was donated earlier to create some affordabilities?
MS. LEE: What I foresee, once the funds starts accumulating money, what the Council might
consider is having the department do an RFP and then whoever comes back with the best
proposal that meets the Council's needs or intent, then that to me would be a good way to
go and, and not try and give nonprofit A one million and nonprofit B one million, you
know, like that.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
MS. LEE: Just, just do one project once the fund reaches so much money something like that.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:
Tavares.

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Members, any additional questions?

Ms.

COUNCILMEMBER T AV ARES: Yeah, not questions but comment. When we talked about
how do we address the needs of those not in the or below the 80 percent, and I see this
fund as being key to promoting some of those programs where we can form some public
and private partnerships in order to deliver the housing (end of tape 4A) for, yeah, the
housing needs for the folks in the areas not covered by our particular ordinance so I see
that as a possibility. And I agree with Ms. Lee I don't wanna see it get divvied up so far
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that everybody gets a little piece of the pie and then you, you know, don't have a pie
anymore. And we need to work on, you know, the RFP way I think is good. For
example, if we have a parcel ofland and we know it's very expensive to develop we may
want to use those funds to put the infrastructure in perhaps so that we've got a more
reasonably developable project.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. And Mr. Pontanillajust for additional information, if you take a
look at page 16, 16 ... 3.35.010 it's referencing the affordable housing fund and we take
a look at the purpose of it, it's quite inclusive, and that might just take care of the
question that you had to the department. And if you recall this is consistent with that 2
percent real property tax issue that's gonna be on the ballot so we made it consistent.
MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair, the percentages is not consistent with the Charter amendment. The
Charter amendment only goes to 140 percent of median income and our policy goes to
160.
CHAIR MATEO: Correct. I was referencing the terms or the purpose of the funds. It was
consistent with that particular ordinance. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Okay, Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And you know I'm just going through because I'm looking at
that affordable housing fund and then how it tracks with the rest of our policy, and I think
we may have to go back and check for some terminology because I think that there's
some components where we've now had little bit different definitions in our like lower
gap and, you know, so I'm sure Staff will go through that but, but it just, you know, I was
going through it and it just didn't seem to track I guess on maybe some of the language
that we had in our definitions up front and, and that was the only concern that I had and
did we want it to be consistent with the our affordable housing policy, you know, up
front. And if we wanted to be different that's fine, but I see you know just maybe some
potential for a problem there.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Staff will take a look at ... take a look at the language.
Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mr. Chair, my other area, and I don't know if we're through
with Mr. Hokama's issue, but I just had that one area about the I guess it was the
agriculture, and I think that's on page ... gosh ... anyway, it's the one that I raised
initially about the definition of agriCUlture and condominium property regime, you know,
including the language that, that it has to do with the exceptions. I'll find it and ...
MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair it's on page 4.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Four. Okay. (pause) Oh, right. And it's where the five or
more dwelling units, excluding an accessory dwelling, fann labor dwellings. I didn't
know if Members wanted to have me state my wording again for that component.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. What I was suggesting to add there were ... the
wording was that there were five or move dwelling units excluding an accessory
dwelling, fann labor dwelling, or second fann dwelling as defined in Section 19.04.040
Maui County Code. My addition was to put in or a second fann dwelling as defined in
Section 90.040 [sic} and in full compliance with HRS 205, and provided such fann
dwelling is not part of a condominium property regime. That would be the only thing
that I would suggest to that particular section because when they're doing the CPR it
seems that a lot of our secondary dwellings are not consistent with HRS 205, and they're
being just sold instead of subdividing which is really should, what should rightfully I
believe take place. What they're doing is two separate owners. One's living in the
smaller unit, one's living in the large unit, and they're actually taking in some cases of
double exemption, 300,000 on each property for tax purposes on one TMK. So-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --that's why I'm suggesting that.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you. Members, comments on Ms. Johnson's recommendation?
Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I like the recommendation. I think that we
need to be mindful of what is happening on ag lands, and seeing some advertisements in
com ... , you know ads in the paper about certain properties that are on ag land, and there's
absolutely no ag going on or any intention that ag is gouna go on it. So I think that we
need to be clamping down on these ag subdivisions for sure, and this I think is one way to
make it clear what our intentions is. And so by clarifying it with the references and
hopefully those references are stricter than what we have, I think it's a good thing to put
it in there.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Ms.-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Close some of the loopholes.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Ms. Lee, you wanted to comment?
MS. LEE: Yes, but not on Ms. Johnson's statements ...
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, wait one minute.
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MS. LEE: ... or previous statements.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, Members, additional comments on, on Ms. lolmson's' statement?
Okay. Ms., Ms. Lee.
MS. LEE: Okay, Mr. Chair, on page 16 under AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND, 3.35.010,
that whole section purpose, etcetera ...
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
MS. LEE ... infers that projects can contribute in-lieu fees ... developers can contribute in-lieu
fees to the same project. So I'd like to go on the record to make sure that is the correct
interpretation.
That's how you would, you know, accumulate funding is
people ... different projects ... excuse me ... different developers paying fees into one
fund which may go to a project not even in the same community plan. So I think ... I
wanna make sure, and make it real clear that that's the intent there which is good by the
way.
Another indirect consequence is this section allows for nonconcurrency relative to
construction. When you pay an in-lieu fee there's no timetable as to when the monies
will be released to another proj ect so you know we need to be real clear that this is the
intent of the Couneil another good, another good thing for this ordinance.
And finally a comment on timeshares. Our positions is we're not really certain that
Chapter 2.94 should not be repealed. We believe that this ordinance will cover ... and
actually expand the requirement for Chapter 2.94 especially if you go 40 percent, but
what you could do is clarify the language. The language talks about 40 percent of the
total amount of units. Well, that sort of doesn't make sense in a hotel setting. Currently
under Chapter 2.94 you have a requirement of one affordable unit for every ho ... , every
four hotel units. With 40 percent it would translate I think to a requirement of one
affordable unit for every two and a half hotel units so that I think with 40 ... is what 40
percent would come out to.
In the case of timeshares where ... and by the way, Mr. Hokama, Chapter 2.94 did not
cover timeshares so we're not losing anything by repealing Chapter 2.94. You may
wauna consider, I'm not sure if this is legal, but one affordable unit for every two and a
half owners of a unit.
CHAIR MATEO: Per two and a half owners.
MS. LEE: Since there might be 50 owners to one unit on a timeshare. Just some thoughts, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very, very much, Ms. Lee. Well, Mr. Kushi, would something of
that nature be legal to consider?
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MR. KUSH1: 1, I, I'd request that you consult with the Planning Department on that one, and get
some planners input on that because I don't see a difference between a hotel unit and a
timeshare.
CHAlRMATEO: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: There may be more owners in a timeshare but they all, they not here all at once.
It's the same unit you know, but again, you know, I have no comment on that, Mr. Chair,
at this time. I would like you to get input from the Planning Department.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kushi. Let me, Mr. Kushi let me ask you one more.
This would again go back to the question of conversions. Do you think it would
be ... well, can we require individuals to pay twice in terms of, you know, a hotel being
put up and they going through conversion and perhaps even reconstruction of the facility
and they've already paid in to provide their affordable requirement, and because of their,
their transition, can we require them to pay again?
MR. KUSHI: Well, Mr. Chair, the scheme behind the existing 2.94, Chapter 2.94 exempts that
kind of situation. If a hotel, which has existed for some time, and was required at the
time of construction to provide "x" number of affordable units, and ten years from
now ... ten years ago and then now today they convert to a timeshare and they don't
increase the number of units, then per the scheme and requirements of 2.94 there's no
assessment. If they convert and they do either renovate their hotel to increase the number
of units then we assess the percentages, or if they increase the number of units to be
timeshares, likewise we increase the percentages, again, that is, was the scheme and
intent of 2.94. Now if you're saying as a policy that a conversion from a hotel to a
timeshare unit is a conversion from apples to oranges now that's a policy decision on this
board, and you may wanna say well, if you're gonna do it then you gotta pay a new price,
you know, but I leave that up to you, but again, from the impacts as to why you would
want to do that, I would think you need some statistics from the Planning Department.
MS. LEE: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead. Go ahead, Ms. Lee.
MS. LEE: May I defend myself? (chuckled)
COUNCIL MEMBER: (chuckled)
MS. LEE: Throughout the whole day we're talking about using the standard you charge 40
percent if ... 40 percent of the total if the units sell for a million or more, and then
another percentage if it's a million or less and, you know, and that's pretty much what
we're talking about when we bring up the issue of timeshares. It's ... you know it's
monies generated same thing. The monies generated in a timeshare is different from the
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monies generated m a hotel unit.
Department here.

So I really don't think we need the Planning

CHAIR MATEO: Last one.
MR. KUSHI: Yes. Last point and I won't respond further. 2.94 is basically as Member Johnson
said employee housing related assessment. That because of these businesses they create
employees who need housing. Your bill before you is, is a different animal. It's not an
impact based legislation. It's just saying that if you're gonna build residential housing a
portion of that should go to affordable units. You know you couch it in terms of
workforce, but it's still not impacted by the development itself. You're saying that
you're gonna build residential housing you're taking up land that could be otherwise used
for affordable housing. Therefore as a general policy we wanna institute a percentage of
that. This 2.94 is little different. It's driven by the business that creates the demand for
employee housing. So Alice and I have talked about this before but we shouldn't, we
should just keep it in the closet.
MS. LEE: (chuckled)
COUNCIL MEMBERS: (chuckled)
CHAIR MATEO: It's real nice to be able to close with laughter. This has been a tough day.
Members, we've reached that hour and I, I ... the Chair has, is gonna again just remind
everybody that this meeting will stand in recess and we will reconvene on Wednesday,
September 20th, 9 a.m., in this chamber. And at that time we're gonna continue, continue
the process we're on, and we're gonna try to address the multiple issues and hopefully I'll
be able to, we'll be able to put it on a timetable so we can just continue to move through
the whole document. Ms. Tavares, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. You have . . . I thought we had a discussion
about ... or not a discussion but I heard something, about the wait, the waitlist areas and
I see the definition is still in here and I thought we were doing away with waitlisted,
waitlists. God, I can't talk anymore.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, cite the page.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's in the definitions at the ... on page 4. So the top section
just before applicability it has waitlist area. So I wasn't sure if we were still talking about
or this was still included in the ordinance.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Tavares. Staff.
MS. REVELS: The waitlist area is still included in the ordinance because we have tied our
income limits to those areas. So since there's a different waitlist, different income limit
for Hana, Lanai, Maui, and Molokai, we left the waitlist area in, and even though the
54

HOUSING A,"ID HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County of Maui

September 14, 2006

County itself is not maintaining that waitlist the developer will be maintammg the
waitlist. The area that the unit is going to be developed is also ... it has a big effect on
the income limit used in determining pricing.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, again, thank you very much for this, this very long
day. The meeting of the Housing and Human Services Committee for September 14th
stands in recess. (gavel)
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